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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:17 AM
To: Snead, Paul
Cc: Bruner, Douglas
Subject: RE: 7/14/11 Meeting Attendees (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: document2011-07-15-111209.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
Good morning, Paul: 
 Thank you for you and the PEF team meeting with us in Jacksonville yesterday. 
Attached is a copy of the attendees list from the meeting. 
Don 
 
 
Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III 
Senior Project Manager 
Panama City Permits Section 
US Army Corps of Engineers 
Jacksonville District 
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350 
Panama City, Florida 32401  
   
Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25 
Fax:  850-872-0231  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Snead, Paul [mailto:paul.snead@pgnmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 10:41 AM 
To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ 
Subject: 7/14/11 Meeting Attendees 
 
Don: 
 
  
 
Thank you again for meeting with us yesterday, we are looking forward to 
working with you in resolving remaining needs. 
 
  
 
Can you please send me a listing of the attendees to yesterday's meeting 
(both in Jacksonville and on the phone)? 
 
  
 
Thanks, 
 
Paul Snead  
Supervisor  
 
Environmental Services, Projects & Construction  
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Progress Energy  
paul.snead@pgnmail.com 
 
(919) 546-2836  
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